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Re: File Reference No. 1860-100, Proposed Accounting Standards Update—
Compensation—Retirement Benefits—Multiemployer Plans (Subtopic 715-80): Disclosure
about an Employer’s Participation in a Mulfiemployer Plan,

Dear Sir or Madam:

As a chapter of the Associated General Contractors of America (AGC), the Master Builders’
Association of Western Pennsylvania, Inc. (MBA) strongly aligns itself and its ninety plus (+90)
construction contractor members with the comments included in AGC’s letter regarding the
Exposure Draft, Disclosure about an Employer’s Participation in a Multiemployer Plan. We
strongly urge the Board to withdraw the current proposal for recensideration due to the many
potentially negative impacts on employers who participate in multiemployer plans.

We share AGC’s concerns that the Exposure Draft includes extensive miscalculations and
oversimplifications. Our concerns are many and include some the following:

e The draft under appreciates the costs associated with compliance and over estimales the
relevancy of the information that would be provided if the Exposure Draft were to go into
effect as written. It is unlikely multi-employer plans will be able to comply, given their
lean administrative resources. Plans will be forced to add staff to comply with the
administrative burden and those costs will be passed on to the employers. All of the
construction contractor members of the MBA contribute to multiple plans thus the
problem will be greatly compounded and the costs multiplied.
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Any information included will be neither timely nor accurately reflective of the financial
impact of participating in a multiemployer plan. Multi-employer pension plans typically
undertake a valuation of their assets and liability on an annual basis. Calculations are
often ot available for six to nine months after year-end. A company that operates on a
calendar year typically gathers financial information for a given year during the first
quarter of the following year. Thus, withdrawal liability information is likely to be more
than a year out-of-date. Information that is a year out-of-date is likely to be a very poor
representation of the current exposure.

‘The Exposure Draft underestimates the complexity of the relationship between employers
and multiemployer plans and significantly underestimates the importance of the
construction industry exemption that makes almost any liability merely theoretical rather
than material.The funded position of a single-employer plan represents a true liability
of the sponsoring employer, while the funded position of a multi-employer plan does not.
Readers of financial statements may assume that the withdrawal liability amounts
represent an additional debt that the company will need to pay in the future. Construction
industry employers only incur withdrawal liability if they withdraw from a plan and go
non-union within five () years. To require this disclosure is misleading since it is a
liability that has not and, in all likelihood, will not occur

Like AGC, the MBA strongly urges the Board to withdraw the current proposal for
reconsideration.

xecutive Director
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Any information included will be neither timely nor accurately reflective of the financial
impact of participating in a multiemployer plan. Multi-employer pension plans typically
undertake a valuation of their assets and liability on an annual basis. Calculations are
often not available for six to nine months after year-end. A company that operates on a
calendar year typically gathers financial information for a given year during the first
quarter of the following year. Thus, withdrawal liability information is likely to be more
than a year out-of-date. Information that is a year out-of-date is likely to be a very poor
representation of the current exposure.

The Exposure Draft underestimates the complexity of the relationship between employers
and multiemployer plans and significantly underestimates the importance of the
construction industry exemption that makes almost any liability merely theoretical rather
than material. The funded position of a single-employer plan represents a true liability
of the sponsoring employer, while the funded position of a multi-employer plan does not.
Readers of financial statements may assume that the withdrawal liability amounts
represent an additional debt that the company will need to pay in the future, Construction
industry employers only incur withdrawal liability if they withdraw from a plan and go
non-union within five (5) years. To require this disclosure is misleading since it is a
liability that has not and, in all likelihood, will not occur.

Like AGC, the MBA strongly urges the Board to withdraw the current proposal for
reconsideration,

Very pruly y@,

W. Ramage
xecutive Director




